
* 

AGENDA 
Community Redevelopment Area Advisory Board 

Thursday, July 20, 2017   |    3:00 PM – 5:00 PM 

City Commission Conference Room, City Hall, Third Floor 

 

 

 

 

A. Housekeeping 

 

B. Action Items 

1. Old Business 

1.1 Meeting Minutes dated May 4, 2017 

1.2 TIF Request 107 W. Pine St, 224 and 230 N. Florida Ave, 

Xen Two, LLC 

 

2. New Business  

1.1 Proposed Change to TIF Program RE: Building Permits 

1.2 Lincoln Square Vertical Award: Bid #7177 

1.3 Purchase of CRA Properties; Premiere Housing Solutions 

 

C. Discussion Items 

 

D. Adjourn 

 

 

 

NEXT REGULAR MEETINGS:  
Thursday, August 3, 2017, 3:00 - 5:00 PM – City Commission Conference Room 
Thursday, September 7, 2017, 3:00 - 5:00 PM – City Commission Conference Room 

 

 
 

* Electronic vote occurred June 1, 2017.  Consent approval for record in meeting minutes. 



D
IX
IE
LA

N
D
 C
O
M
M
U
N
IT
Y 
RE

D
EV

EL
O
PM

EN
T 
AR

EA

FY
 2
01

7 
‐ W

O
RK

IN
G
 B
U
D
G
ET

la
st
 u
pd

at
ed

:
7/
13

/2
01

7

FY
 '1
7 
CI
P 
Bu

dg
et

FY
 '1
7 
CI
P 
Bu

dg
et

EX
PE

N
D
IT
U
RE

S
EN

CU
M
BR

AN
CE

S
AV

AI
LA

BL
E

19
5,
00

0
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
  

19
5,
00

0
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

9,
40

0
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

9,
40

0
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
    

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

20
4,
40

0
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
  

20
4,
40

0
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

O
pe

ra
tin

g
99

,0
74

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

99
,0
74

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

32
,6
00

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

3,
30

1
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
  

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

12
8,
37

3
$ 
   
   
   
   

M
is
c.
 P
ro
je
ct
s

29
,2
30

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

29
,2
30

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

22
3,
66

0
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

48
,3
99

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

20
4,
49

1
$ 
   
   
   
   

Sm
al
l P
ro
je
ct
 A
ss
st
an

ce
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
  2
0,
00

0 
20

,0
00

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

21
5,
16

0
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

45
,0
00

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

19
0,
16

0
$ 
   
   
   
   
 

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
 5
,0
00

 
5,
00

0
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
    

2,
50

0
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

1,
86

6
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

5,
63

4
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
    

Pu
bl
ic
at
io
ns
 &
 P
ro
m
ot
io
ns

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
 2
,5
00

 
2,
50

0
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
    

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

2
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

2,
49

8
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
    

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
M
ai
nt
en

an
ce
 b
y 
O
th
er
 C
ity

 D
ep

ar
tm

en
ts

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
 1
,7
30

 
1,
73

0
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
    

1,
00

0
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

1,
07

0
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

1,
66

0
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
    

Co
rr
id
or
 E
nh

an
ce
m
en

ts
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
  9
2,
00

0 
92

,0
00

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

27
4,
43

4
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

2,
59

5
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

36
3,
83

9
$ 
   
   
   
   
 

SF
LA

 C
or
rid

or
 Im

pr
ov
em

en
ts

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
  5
0,
00

0 
50

,0
00

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

2,
59

5
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
  

47
,4
05

$ 
   
   
   
   
   

Al
le
y 
Im

pr
ov
em

en
t P

ro
je
ct
s

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
  4
0,
00

0 
40

,0
00

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

27
4,
43

4
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

31
4,
43

4
$ 
   
   
   
   
 

Al
le
y 
M
ai
nt
en

an
ce

2,
00

0
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

2,
00

0
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
    

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

2,
00

0
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
    

D
ix
ie
la
nd

 C
RA

 F
un

d
To

ta
l

22
0,
30

4.
00

   
   
   
   
 

Ta
x 
In
cr
em

en
t~

An
nu

al
 R
ep

or
t

In
te
re
st
 In
co
m
e

U
na
pp

ro
pr
ia
te
d 
Su
rp
lu
s

CA
RR

YO
VE

R 
FR

O
M
 F
Y 
20

16
*

To
ta
l R

ev
en

ue
s

B
U

D
G

ET
 

TR
A

N
SF

ER
S

AS
 A
PP

RO
VE

D
W
IT
H
 A
PP

RO
VE

D
 

CA
RR

Y 
O
VE

RS
`

RE
VE

N
U
ES



D
O
W
N
TO

W
N
 C
O
M
M
U
N
IT
Y 
RE

D
EV

EL
O
PM

EN
T 
AR

EA

FY
 2
01

7 
‐ W

O
RK

IN
G
 B
U
D
G
ET

la
st
 u
pd

at
ed

: 
7/
18

/2
01
7

FY
 '1
7 
CI
P 
Bu

dg
et

FY
 '1
7 
CI
P 
Bu

dg
et

EX
PE

N
D
IT
U
RE

S
EN

CU
M
BR

AN
CE

S
AV

AI
LA

BL
E

1,
09

5,
00
0

$ 
   
   
   
   

1,
09

5,
00
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
 

9,
31

6
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

9,
31

6
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

(5
4,
66

4)
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
 

(5
4,
66

4)
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

O
ak
 S
tr
ee
t P

ar
ki
ng

 L
ot
 R
ev
en

ue
s

14
,2
80

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   

14
,2
80

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

1,
06

3,
93
2

$ 
   
   
   
   

1,
06

3,
93
2

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
 

D
eb

t S
er
vi
ce

$ 
   
   
   
   
 4
00

,0
00

 
40

0,
00
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

40
0,
00
0

$ 
   
   
   
   

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

M
is
c.
 P
ro
je
ct
s

$ 
   
   
   
   
 4
08

,4
66

 
40

8,
46
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

(2
6,
85

0)
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

22
,2
87

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

35
9,
32
9

$ 
   
   
   
   

CR
A

An
nu

al
 R
ep

or
t

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
4,
80

0 
4,
80

0
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

2,
50

0
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

2,
31

3
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
 

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

4,
98

7
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
  

M
ow

in
g

10
,4
03

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   

10
,4
03

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

2,
99

5
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
  

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

7,
40

8
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
  

O
ak
 S
tr
ee
t P

ar
ki
ng

 P
ha

se
 I

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
12

,0
00

 
12

,0
0 0

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

8,
80

2
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
  

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

3,
19
8

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
  

N
or
th
 D
ow

nt
ow

n 
M
as
te
r P

la
n

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
‐  
 

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

50
0

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

3,
33

2
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
 

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

(2
,8
32

)
$ 
   
   
   
   
   

Co
rr
id
or
 E
nh

an
ce
m
en

ts
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
‐  
 

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

1,
08
9

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
 

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

(1
,0
89

)
$ 
   
   
   
   
   

CR
A

SF
LA

 C
or
rid

or
 Im

pr
ov
em

en
ts

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
‐  
 

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

1,
08
9

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
 

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

(1
,0
89

)
$ 
   
   
   
   
   

O
pe

ra
tin

g
25

5,
46
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
 

25
5,
46
6

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
 

(8
,5
89

)
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

78
,3
03

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

‐
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

16
8,
57
4

$ 
   
   
   
   

D
ow

nt
ow

n 
CR

A 
Fu
nd

To
ta
l

1,
06

3,
93
2

   
   
   
   
   

$1
,0
63

,9
32

1,
06

3,
93
2

$ 
   
   
  

Ap
pr
ov
ed

 B
ud

ge
te
d 
Ex
pe

ns
es

1,
06

3,
93
2

   
   
   
   
   

1,
06

3,
93
2

$ 
   
   
   
   
   
 

To
ta
l R

ev
en

ue
s

RE
VE

N
U
ES

In
ve
st
m
en

t I
nc
om

e
M
isc

. R
ev
en

ue
s (
La
nd

 S
al
es
)

U
na
pp

ro
pr
ia
te
d 
Su
rp
lu
s

CA
RR

YO
VE

R 
FR

O
M
 F
Y 
20

16
*

B
U

D
G

ET
 

TR
A

N
SF

ER
S

AS
 A
PP

RO
VE

D
W
IT
H
 A
PP

RO
VE

D
 

CA
RR

Y 
O
VE

RS
`

Ta
x 
In
cr
em

en
t R

ev
en

ue
s~



M
ID

TO
W

N
 C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y 
R

ED
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T 
A

R
EA

FY
 2

01
7 

- W
O

R
K

IN
G

 B
U

D
G

ET
la

st
 u

pd
at

ed
:

7/
18

/2
01

7

FY
 '1

7 
C

IP
 B

ud
ge

t
FY

 '1
7 

C
IP

 B
ud

ge
t

EX
PE

N
D

IT
U

R
ES

EN
C

U
M

B
R

A
N

C
ES

A
VA

IL
A

B
LE

2,
34

9,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
2,

34
9,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

  
71

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

71
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

S
ur

pl
us

 L
an

d 
S

al
e 

P
ro

ce
ed

s
M

is
c.

 R
ev

en
ue

s
R

es
id

en
tia

l R
ed

ev
el

op
m

en
t -

 R
en

ta
l I

nc
om

e
20

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

20
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
68

4,
60

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
1,

68
4,

60
4

$ 
   

   
   

  

4,
12

4,
60

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
4,

12
4,

60
4

$ 
   

   
   

  

O
pe

ra
tin

g
38

2,
88

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

38
2,

88
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

(7
0)

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

87
,6

65
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

29
5,

15
1

$ 
   

   
   

  
N

ei
gh

bo
rh

oo
ds

85
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
85

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
85

8,
32

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
15

,5
50

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
1,

69
2,

77
5

$ 
   

   
  

N
or

th
ea

st
 N

ei
gh

bo
rh

oo
d

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

25
0,

00
0 

25
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

11
5,

20
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

40
3,

94
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
6,

90
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(4
5,

64
1)

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

60
0,

00
0 

60
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

74
3,

12
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

18
0,

34
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
8,

65
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
15

4,
12

8
$ 

   
   

   
M

is
c.

 P
ro

je
ct

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

65
7,

44
9 

65
7,

44
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

(8
36

,6
14

)
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
34

8,
29

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

15
,6

20
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

29
3,

53
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
 P

ro
pe

rt
y 

M
an

ag
em

en
t

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  5
2,

53
0 

52
,5

30
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

11
8,

61
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

35
,5

88
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
15

,6
20

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
11

9,
93

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

A
nn

ua
l R

ep
or

t
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 4
,9

44
 

4,
94

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
    

2,
50

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
    

6,
09

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

1,
35

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

A
ffo

rd
ab

le
 H

ou
si

ng
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 5
,0

00
 

5,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
    

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

5,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

Sm
al

l P
ro

je
ct

 A
ss

is
ta

nc
e

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

35
0,

00
0 

35
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

(9
57

,7
25

)
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
30

6,
50

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
(9

14
,2

25
)

$ 
   

   
   

  
C

om
m

un
ity

 P
ol

ic
in

g 
In

no
va

tio
n

24
4,

97
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
24

4,
97

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

40
,4

61
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
20

4,
51

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

R
ed

ev
el

op
m

en
t P

la
n 

M
U

A
C

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

50
0,

00
0 

50
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
11

,4
60

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
48

8,
54

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

Ea
st

 M
ai

n 
St

re
et

 M
as

te
r P

la
n

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

50
0,

00
0 

50
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
11

,4
60

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
48

8,
54

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

C
or

rid
or

 E
nh

an
ce

m
en

ts
$ 

   
   

   
   

2,
08

4,
26

9 
$ 

   
   

  2
,7

26
,7

15
 

$ 
   

   
  1

,2
18

,7
72

 
Ci
tr
us
 C
on

ne
ct
io
n 
Se
rv
ic
es

15
5,

00
0

15
5,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

56
,5

19
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

14
6,

56
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
64

,9
52

.8
4

$ 
   

   
   

R
ed

ev
el

op
 M

as
s 

A
ve

 P
ro

pe
rt

ie
s 

(S
al

va
tio

n 
A

rm
y 

Pr
op

er
tie

s)
$ 

   
   

   
   

1,
40

9,
65

0 
1,

40
9,

65
0

$ 
   

   
   

  
2,

01
0,

49
4

$ 
   

   
   

  
2,

50
3,

94
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

2,
30

3,
20

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
(1

,3
87

,0
02

)
$ 

   
   

  
M

em
or

ia
l B

lv
d

40
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
40

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
(7

50
,0

00
)

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

5,
07

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

(7
15

,0
76

)
$ 

   
   

   
  

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
- I

ng
ra

ha
m

 A
ve

nu
e

8,
65

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
8,

65
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

3,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
2,

53
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

9,
11

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
B

ru
nn

el
l P

ar
kw

ay
  (

W
. P

ar
ke

r S
tr

ee
t t

o 
M

em
or

ia
l B

lv
d)

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

B
ru

nn
el

l P
ar

kw
ay

 C
or

rid
or

B
ru

nn
el

l P
ar

kw
ay

  (
M

em
or

ia
l B

lv
d 

to
 1

0t
h 

St
re

et
)

50
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
50

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
(1

60
,4

63
)

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(1

10
,4

63
)

$ 
   

   
   

  
La

nd
sc

ap
e 

- U
S 

98
- M

em
or

ia
l t

o 
10

th
 S

tr
ee

t
$1

6,
06

8
$1

6,
06

8
$0

0
16

,0
68

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
- U

S 
98

 - 
G

rif
fin

 to
 1

0t
h 

St
re

et
$1

6,
06

8
16

,0
68

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

2,
10

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
0

13
,9

59
La

nd
sc

ap
e 

- P
ar

ke
r S

tr
ee

t
8,

65
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

8,
65

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
8,

65
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
Si

de
w

al
ks

 - 
K

et
tle

s 
A

ve
nu

e
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
15

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

15
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
Pr

ov
id

en
ce

 R
d 

- W
 1

0t
h 

St
 to

 G
rif

fin
 R

d
35

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

35
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

35
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
E.

 M
ai

n 
St

re
et

 L
an

ds
ca

pe
 &

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

12
,8

75
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

,8
75

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

12
,8

75
M

LK
 - 

M
em

or
ia

l t
o 

10
th

 S
tr

ee
t

$8
,6

52
$8

,6
52

$0
$8

,6
52

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
In

to
w

n 
B

yp
as

s
$8

,6
52

$8
,6

52
U

nt
ow

n 
B

y-
Pa

ss
 L

an
ds

ca
pi

ng
 N

 F
la

 A
v 

to
 M

LK
$0

$1
,0

00
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
    

$1
,0

00
W

es
t L

ak
e 

Pa
rk

er
/L

ak
es

ho
re

 T
ra

il 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

64
2,

44
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

59
,2

22
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

7,
25

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
10

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

59
4,

41
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
C

R
A

 F
un

d
To

ta
l

4,
47

4,
60

4.
00

$ 
   

   
   

 

N
or

th
w

es
t N

ei
gh

bo
rh

oo
d

In
ve

st
m

en
t I

nc
om

e

A
S 

A
PP

R
O

VE
D

W
IT

H
 A

PP
R

O
VE

D
 

C
A

R
R

Y 
O

VE
R

S`
R

EV
EN

U
ES

Ta
x 

In
cr

em
en

t~

B
U

D
G

ET
 

TR
A

N
SF

ER
S

U
na

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
d 

S
ur

pl
us

C
A

R
R

YO
VE

R
 F

R
O

M
 F

Y 
20

16
*

To
ta

l R
ev

en
ue

s



   

 1. 
   
  

Community Redevelopment Area Advisory Board 
Meeting Minutes 
Thursday, May 4, 2017 
3:00 – 5:00 PM 
City Commission Conference Room, City Hall 
 

MEETING MINUTES 
Board Members:  Cory Petcoff (Chair), Ben Mundy (Vice-Chair), Brian Goding, Pastor Eddie Lake, Frank 

Lansford, Commissioner Jim Malless and Cliff Wiley 
 
Staff:  Nicole Travis (CRA Manager), Celeste Deardorff (Assistant Director), Alis Drumgo, Patricia Hendler, 

D’Ariel Reed, Michael Smith and Valerie Vaught 
 
Guests:  Jennifer Canady, Gail Bagley, Libby Norman and Barry Friedman  

 

Packets 
 Meeting Minutes dated April 6, 2017 

 Memo – Lakeland Christian School Urban Farm 

 Memo – CRA Budgets for FY 2018-2027 

 E. Main Design District Gateway Painting Flyer 
 

Handouts 
 

Housekeeping 
 

Action Items – Old Business 

 
Meeting Minutes dated April 4, 2017  
Nicole Travis, CRA Manager, informed the Board about a few changes made to the minutes after 
distribution.  The motion to approve staff’s recommendation regarding the Lakeshore Neighborhood was 
revised to reflect Ben Mundy as making the motion instead of Dean Boring.  The motion setting the annual 
Fix-It Up maximum was revised to reflect Pastor Eddie Lake as making the motion and Todd Baylis 
seconding the motion.  Lastly, the vote count regarding the purchase of 802 North Massachusetts Avenue 
was revised to reflect that Ben Mundy left before the vote. 
 
Commissioner Jim Malless moved approval of the April 4, 2017 minutes as revised.  Pastor Eddie Lake 
seconded the motion and it passed 7-0. 

 
LCS Urban Farm Lease  
Michael Smith explained that the Urban Farm lease is a part of the Mass Market development; it will be 
located at the corner of Massachusetts Avenue and Plum Street.  In partnering with the Lakeland Christian 
School’s RISE program, the CRA will contribute up to $15,000 over a three-year period.  Lakeland Christian 
School is confident they will raise grant funds to support future costs.  The LCRA approved a maximum of 
$63,245 for improvements.  Lakeland Christian proposed using an outside contractor for a portion of the 
work.  Staff recommended the approval of the lease agreement between the Lakeland CRA and Lakeland 
Christian School. 
 
In response to Commissioner Jim Malless, Cory Petcoff recommended that the CRA’s contribution is 
distributed via direct invoice payments up to the maximum of $63,245. 
 



   

 2. 
   
  

In response to Bun Mundy, Mrs. Travis explained that the $15,000 grant can be distributed over three years 
or obtained upfront.  She also explained that with the level of infrastructure and resources being put into the 
site and asking the school to partner with the CRA, only guaranteeing a lease for five-year is not long enough. 
 
Jennifer Canady gave a presentation on the Lakeland Christian School’s RISE program. 
 
Commissioner Jim Malless moved approval of staff’s recommendation.  Brian Goding seconded the motion 
and it passed 7-0. 

 
Action Items – New Business 

 
FY18 Budget  
Nicole Travis explained that the budget is still in the black.  Midtown received their revenue with a 6.3 
percent increase in the taxable value from 2015; Dixieland received an eight percent increase and Downtown, 
an 8.6 percent increase.  Historically Downtown has not contributed to the funding of personnel cost.  In 
2016, the Board approved said cost to be distributed proportionate to the size of the redevelopment district.  
There are still a few changes that need to be made as Dixieland is still too heavy in Operations.  We’ve been 
working with Finance to ensure that salaries and benefits are being pulled from the correct accounts.  Staff 
recommended funding a Code Enforcement Officer for the three redevelopment areas.  Currently, staff is 
filling the role of the Code Enforcement Officer; we are constantly calling Code Enforcement to site problem 
properties.  This will be another tool in being aggressive halfway through the CRA’s existence. 
 
In response to Cliff Willey, Mrs. Travis confirmed that this Code Enforcement Officer will be dedicated to 
the three CRAs and will be funded in the same manner as personnel and the Police Department.  There will 
be a one-time set up cost of $21,500 for a vehicle and computer and the annual cost, including benefits, is 
$65,159.46. 
 
In response to Cliff Wiley, Mrs. Travis explained that refinancing Downtown’s debt has resulted in 
Downtown having enough funds to contribute to the Code Enforcement Officer’s Salary. 
 
In response to Ben Mundy, Mrs. Travis confirmed that the initial period for the Code Enforcement Officer 
will be three years. 
 
Commissioner Jim Malless requested the statistics report from Chief Larry Giddens on the Community 
Policing Initiative. 
 
Mrs. Travis explained that the only new item, in terms of programs and expense, is the budgeting of $250,000 
in 2022 to leverage funds with Transportation to install sidewalks on Gilmore Avenue from Parkview and 
Bella Vista. 
 
Commissioner Jim Malless moved approval of the three budgets.  Cliff Wiley seconded the motion and it 
passed 7-0. 
 
In response to Pastor Eddie Lake, Patricia Hendler provided an explanation for the unusual increase in tax 
value in Downtown in comparison to Midtown.  The increase in Downtown is a result of new construction 
and an increase in property values as recognized by Marsha Faux.  Pastor Lake requested a five-year snap shot 
of the tax values. 
 
Annual Report  
Nicole gave a brief overview of the Annual Report and informed the Board that she presented it to the City 
Commission on April 17th.  She explained that the Annual Report is a snap shot of how the CRA funds were 
spent.  The CRA is required to produce, post online and send the Annual Report to the Taxing Authorities by 
March 31st, per Florida Statute.   



   

 3. 
   
  

 
Edgewater Drive/Thornton Park District Visit  
Nicole Travis informed the Board that staff has scheduled the trip to Edgewater Drive and the Thornton 
Park District for July 7, 2017.  Cory Petcoff requested a videographer be invited to record interviews with the 
merchants for the Benefit of the Board Members unable to attend. 
 

Discussion Items  
 
Framework Update 
Nicole Travis explained that staff is continuing to discuss, with Framework, the development of the 10-acre 
site.  The intended use is still primarily residential.  At the Commission’s request, staff moved forward with the 
vision document and market study and the responses received were primarily for Residential. 
 
In response to Ben Mundy, Patricia Hendler stated the development will be dense as the proposed residential 
types include multi-story, multi-family and single-family Attached. 
 
Lincoln Square 
Nicole Travis informed the Board that staff issued the horizontal RFP for the second time.  It included 
additional scope; a piece of property from the School Board on the north side of the property and street signage 
is being revised to improve the queuing of traffic with the Lincoln Academy parent pick-up line.  The vertical 
RFP is scheduled to be issued next week.  She recommended the required home ownership period be extended 
from five to 10 years. 
 
Commissioner Jim Malless moved Lincoln Square contract be modified to require homestead for a minimum 
of 10 years.  Ben Mundy seconded the motion and it passed 6-0.  Cliff Wiley left after the Fiscal Year 2018 
Budget vote. 
 
In response to Cory Petcoff, Patricia Hendler informed the Board that the CRA is in Contract with Enrique 
Lopez to purchase the property located at 802 North Massachusetts for $375,000 with proposed closing in 45 
days.  She has contacted two companies for a Phase I; we have one proposal for $2,700 from Cardno and are 
waiting for ACT. 

 
Adjourned at 4:25 PM  
 
Next Meeting, Thursday, June 1, 2017, 3 PM, City Commission Conference Room.   

 
 
           
Cory Petcoff, Chairman    Date 

 
 
 
 



 Lakeland Community 
Redevelopment Agency 

Memo 

To: CRA Advisory Board 

From: Patricia Hendler, CRA Project Manager 

CC: Anu Saxena, Xen Two, LLC 
Nicole Travis, CRA Manager, City of Lakeland 

Date: May 23, 2017 

Re: Tax Increment Financing Request – property located at 107 W. Pine Street, 224 and 
230 N. Florida Avenue 

Xen Two, LLC has submitted a request for Tax Increment Financing for property the entity owns at 107 
West Pine Street, 224 and 230 N. Florida Avenue. Their plans include interior rehabilitation, new 
construction, and site improvements to the properties including sub-division of a building previously 
used as an auto parts supply store and warehouse.   The finished proposed project will be a multi-tenant 
retail location with four tenant spaces. 
 
The Site                                                              
The existing buildings include a 1,444 SF Batteries Plus building on parcel 23-28-13-068500-002021 and 
a 7,320 SF vacant warehouse/retail building on parcel 23-28-13-068500-002022. Parcel 23-28-13-
068500-002025 is currently parking for the buildings.   
 



 
 

 
   Project Description 

The Developer is proposing a complete interior renovation of the vacant warehouse/retail building, 
addition of a new retail location between the warehouse and current Batteries Plus building, and 
creation of a façade for the retail development joining the spaces into a retail center. Batteries Plus is 
staying in place, there is a prospective tenant for the new structure, and the other two spaces will be 
created as retail vanilla boxes.  Total project costs are estimated to be $400,000+.  Renderings, 
proposed plans, and a proposed contractor’s budget are attached as well. 
 
Project Evaluation 
The Tax Increment Financing program allows qualified developers to receive a reimbursement of tax 
increment funds collected by the Lakeland Community Redevelopment Agency.  The reimbursement is 
based on incremental revenue collected due to increases in the property’s taxable value as a result of 
investment made in the real estate.  The term of the reimbursement is five (5) years, beginning in the 
year following the project’s receipt of a Certificate of Occupancy.  The developer will receive a 50% 
reimbursement calculated in year one, for a period of five years.  Once awarded, this program is not 
transferrable and will expire upon the sale or transfer of the property. 
There are two primary criteria which must be met in order to qualify for this program: 
1.) The renovation/improvement must be at least 50% of the then current assessed value of the property and must 

bring the property up to meet all building codes. 

2.) The applicant must apply for consideration prior to receiving a building permit for construction. 

 
The current assessed value of the properties is $611,762 and improvements are estimated to be 
$412,646.  Based on this information, the renovation/improvement is 67% of the current assessed 
value.  The applicant currently has plans ready to submit for permitting. 
 
In January 2008, the Lakeland Downtown Development Authority (then the review and approval 
authority for this program) adopted a number of additional Selection Considerations for the Tax 
Increment Financing Program.  These Selection Considerations were based on the physical 
characteristics of different parts of Downtown.  115-117 W. Pine Street is located within the Lake Wire 
District where the overall goals and selection considerations were listed as follows: 



 
Lake Wire District 

Overall Goals 
• Mixed Use Development 

• Restaurants 
• Grocery Store 

 

Selection Considerations 
Does the project: 

• Include mixed use development where appropriate 
• Provide restaurants 
• Include shared parking facilities and/or parking garages with spaces that 

are available to the public or for the City/LCRA to purchase 
• Encourage development that will attract visitors from surrounding 

communities or local neighborhoods  
• Reinforce the interaction of the lake environment, pedestrians, and the 

surrounding business 

• Create a gateway along Sikes Blvd that frames the views of Downtown 
Lakeland 

• Promote public art/public green space/courtyards/gardens 
• Provide a grocery store 

 
 

 
The Lake Wire focus at the time appeared to be the development of retail and restaurant that would 
attract visitors to the area and encourage interaction with the lake environment.  This site is currently 
underutilized and the improvement will increase the retail choices in the area.    
 
Staff recommends this project for approval. 
 
Please be prepared to discuss. 



1 

 Community 
Redevelopment Agency 

Memo 
To:  CRA Advisory Board 

From:  Valerie Vaught 

CC:   Nicole Travis 
Date:  July 10, 2017 

Re:  Proposed Changes to TIF Incentive Program 

Intent 
The CRA’s TIF program, under Chapter 163, Part III of the Florida Statutes, provides financial 
assistance to commercial property owners and business owners in targeted commercial 
corridors for Development and Re-development, to increase the tax base, assist in job creation 
and for creation of housing.  The CRA is to support the revitalization of corridors in the city of 
Lakeland’s CRAs by stimulating private investment that ultimately enhances the appearance 
of buildings and properties, eliminate blight and non-conforming design standards.  Moreover, 
it is the intent of this program to encourage improvements to private properties that go well 
beyond what is required under the City of Lakeland’s Land Development Code to enhance 
the form, function and design quality of these districts as a community benefit. 
 
The CRA Office also serves as liaison to property owners and developers when initiating 
projects with the City. This builds a trusting relationship in the community and provides an 
opportunity for recognizing onerous or duplicate procedures. The CRA staff are persistently 
looking for ways to assist in maneuvering city processes as well as streamline services where 
needed. 
 
Proposed Changes to TIF Program 
In recent requests for TIF incentives, applicants have expressed concern regarding the need 
to wait for two separate hearings, both at the Advisory Board and City Commission meetings. 
The current program indicates an applicant must wait for consideration prior to receiving the 
building permit. According to the City Attorney’s office, consideration also includes the City 
Commission who legally serves as the CRA Board. This additional hearing could add as much 
as 14-21 business days to the process.  
 
The proposed change indicates an applicant must receive consideration by the Advisory 
Board only prior to receiving a building permit. This will significantly reduce the amount of time 
an applicant must wait to proceed with the planned work on their respective properties. The 
City Commission must still approve the requests; however the proposed change will eliminate 
the delay in processing a building permit. 
 
 



Draft 7/10/2017 

TAX INCREMENT FINANCING PROGRAM 

Lakeland Community Redevelopment Agency 
 

1. The renovation/development must be at least 50% of the then-current assessed value of 
the property and must bring the property up to meet all building codes. 

 

2. The applicant must apply to the Advisory Board of the Lakeland Community 
Redevelopment Agency (LCRA) for consideration and receive a favorable recommendation prior 
to receiving a building permit for construction. 

 

3. The increment benefit would be given for a maximum of five (5) years and the applicant 
would receive benefits according to the following schedule: beginning the year immediately 
following the year in which the Project is completed (Post Improvement) and continuing for five 
(5) years, the LCRA shall make a single annual payment to the Developer in an amount calculated 
according to the following equation: 

• Assessed Value (Post Improvement) – Pre-Improvement Assessed Value (Base Year) x 
Combined Millage Rates of Polk County, City of Lakeland, Lakeland Area Mass Transit 
District, and all other taxing authorities then required by law to deposit increment taxes 
into the Community Redevelopment Trust Fund x 95% x 50%. 

• For the purposes of this calculation, the Post-Improvement Assessed Value of the 
Property shall be determined the year following the completion of the redevelopment 
Project from the records of the Polk County Property appraiser. The “Base Year” shall be 
the year in which the Developer made application for the TIF Benefits.   A Project shall be 
deemed completed when the City issues a Certificate of Occupancy, Certificate of 
Completion, or other official acknowledgement indicating completion of the Project in 
accordance with all applicable regulations. “Year One” shall be the year immediately 
following the Project completion.  In the event the Property Appraiser has not reassessed 
the Property after completion of the Project, and, as a result, the assessed value of the 
Property in Year One has not increased above the assessed value for the Base Year, the 
Base Year shall be deemed to be the year immediately following the year in which the 
Project is completed and Year One shall be the year immediately following the revised 
Base Year.  However, in no event shall the base year be further revised. The calculated 
payment made in Year One shall be the amount paid each of the following four years. 

 

 

 

 



Draft 7/10/2017 

THE APPLICATION PROCESS 

 

1. Written request from Applicant to be placed on the agenda of a regularly scheduled 
Advisory Board meeting of the Lakeland Community Redevelopment Agency (LCRA). 

2. Applicant shall provide site and floor plans (at least) of the proposed project. 

3. Applicant should be prepared to discuss the current assessed value of the property and 
the cost of the project. 

4. If the property is Downtown and outside of the Munn Park Historic District, the LDDA would 
be responsible for the design review (exterior, signage and color) of the project.  If the property is 
within the Munn Park Historic District, the Historic Preservation Board would be responsible for 
the design review of the project. 

5. A motion to approve TIF would be predicated on compliance with the conditions of the 
policy. The Board can make a judgment to deviate from the criteria to either approve or disapprove 
an application. 

6. Once approved by the LCRA Advisory Board, a recommendation would be made to the 
Lakeland City Commission (CRA) to approve the TIF request. 

7.   Once approved by the CRA, a copy of the building permit stating the value of the 
improvements shall be provided by the Applicant for the LCRA’s records. 



1 

 Community 
Development 

Memo 
To: CRA Advisory Board 

From: Michael Smith 

CC:  Nicole Travis 

Date: July 18, 2017 

Re: Lincoln Square Construction of 21 Single Family Houses 

 
BACKGROUND 

• On December 1, 2011, the Lakeland Community Redevelopment Agency purchased the 
120-unit apartment complex for $1,348,016. The purchase was a to support 
neighborhood stabilization of the Paul Diggs and Webster Park Neighborhoods.   

• September 3, 2015 – The newly consolidated CRA Advisory Board voted to move 
forward with development of affordable housing on the 5-acre site.   

• A civil engineer and architect were hired to begin the design process.  
• Bid #6335 for Redevelopment Site Work at Lincoln Square was approved to be 

awarded on January 5th, 2017 in the amount of $867,624.  The bid was rescinded 
and reissued as bid #7150.  Staff is moving forward with the contract in the amount 
of $726,040. 

• Bid #7177 for construction of 21 single family residential homes was issued on May 
25, 2017.  Five bids were received; Strickland Construction, Henkelman Construction, 
SEMCO Construction, Rodda Construction, and Nujak Companies. 

 
BIDS        *Rather than a total project cost, staff asked for a unit cost for each of the four housing types available. 

 

Company Style A Style B Style C  Style D Phase 1 Total Days to Start
SEMCO Construction Inc. 248,481.00$ 261,474.00$ 287,360.00$ 222,495.00$ 210 540 30
Rodda Construction 245,554.00$ 248,141.00$ 250,308.00$ 243,202.00$ 150 210 14
Strickland Construction 278,452.00$ 278,372.00$ 295,402.00$ 278,452.00$ 250 750 21
Nujak Companies 215,000.00$ 214,200.00$ 220,500.00$ 198,440.00$ 180 TBD 14
Henkleman Construction, Inc 269,410.00$ 269,862.00$ 261,868.00$ 251,853.00$ 255 930 14

Days to Complete

Lincoln Square Vertical Construction Bids 



Page 2 

    
 

Staff has reviewed each bid and evaluated each company’s proposed unit prices, construction duration and 
their level of experience building single family homes in the Central Florida area.  After reviewing the bid 
responses, staff has ranked the bidders accordingly: 

1. Nujak Companies 

2. Rodda Construction 

3. SEMCO Construction 

4. Henkleman Construction 

5. Strickland Construction 

Staff is recommending to award Bid No. 7177, for the construction of 21 single family residential homes in 
the Lincoln Square development site, to Nujak Companies.  The contract will reserve the right to evaluate 
the contractor’s performance after completion of the first phase of construction and make changes if 
necessary.  

  

  



 Lakeland Community 
Redevelopment Agency 

Memo 
To:  CRA Advisory Board 
From:  Patricia Hendler, CRA Project Manager 
CC:  Nicole Travis, CRA Manager, City of Lakeland 
Date:  July 18, 2017 

Re:  Premiere Housing Solutions Proposal to Purchase CRA Properties 

Chad Pettinato, owner of family based real estate investment group Premier Housing Solutions, has 
submitted proposals (attached) to purchase 518 Mabel Avenue and 1613, 1614, 1622, 1624, 1631, and 
1632 West Lane from the CRA.     
The Sites                                                              
The West  Lane  properties  are  north  of  the  new  LRHC  parking  lot.    The  properties were  initially 
purchased 2004 ‐ 2012 when the CRA, LRMC, and Watson Clinic were cooperating on the planning of a 
proposed Medical District.  Then  in  2013  the  CRA  participated  in  a  swap with  LRMC  so  that  the 
institution could control the south half of the area.    These lots are zoned single family and it is not clear 
what the final plans for that land may be.  The most recent LRHC public plan for their area included 
large medical office buildings. Future use for the West Lane properties have not been addressed since 
the abandonment of the Medical District project.  Staff feels it is premature to consider sale of the West 
Lane properties at this time. 
 

 



 
518 Mabel Avenue is a .33‐acre vacant multi‐family zoned parcel. The property which was acquired by 
the CRA  in 2005 as part of a multi property acquisition which  included 519‐525 Morgan Avenue, a 
contiguous  apartment  complex purchased by Mr.  Pettinato  from  the CRA  in May of  2014.    Staff 
recommends  consideration  of  the  proposal  to  purchase  the  Mabel  Avenue  property  for  the 
development of multi‐family housing now when affordable, safe rental housing is at historically low 
vacancy levels. The buyer’s proposed purchase price of $20,000 is $1.39 psf or $60,548 per acre. The 
2016 Assessed Valuation is $61,838 which is a reduction from the 2014 AV of $105,488.  It is interesting 
to note that the AV at the height of the market, when the property was purchased by the CRA, was 
$12,720.    The contract proposes a closing date of August 11, 2017 with a 10‐day feasibility study.  The 
only contingency stated is that the buyer confirm that he can build multi‐family.  Since the proposed 
purchase price of the property is below the AV a recommendation from the Advisory Board to accept 
that price would have to go to the City Commission for consideration.  Alternatively, a market value 
appraiser from a State of Florida Certified appraiser could be used to establish a purchase price.  Please 
come prepared to discuss.   
 
 

 
 

    



PROPOSAL 5]B MABEL AVE

LAKELAND COMMUNITY
REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY

228 S MASSACHUSETIS,TAKEI.AND FI.

7 /17 /2017

Deor Lokelond Communily Redevelopmenl
ogency,

Thonk you for iqking lhe time for considering our
proposql for the vqconl Lond on 518 Mobel.

We ore o fomily bosed reql estote invesiment
group thqt is deeply invested in the community
qnd hove been for over l0 yeors. We qre nol here
for the shorl lerm dollor. but rothe|lo see the
growth ond improvement of our oved city of
Lokelond.

We ore proposing lo purchose 5lB Mobel Ave
ond build new multi-fqmily housing. We currently
own ond mqnqge lhe odjocent propedry on 519-

525 Morgon which we qcquired in q disiressed
stoie from lhe CRA boord yeors o9o. We hove
since cleoned up, mointoined, creoted o drug free
zone ond ore oi 100% occuponcy in ihese uniis.
We wonl to do this with Mqbel olso.

Our gooi is to build 6 quodplexes totol of 24 uniis
on this properly. All will be 3 to 4-bedroom units.
We feel ihis would cut down on the iroffic, ond
trosh we see on Mqbel qlso provide more
offordoble housing for the qreo. We believe this to
be the highesl ond best use of this properly.

lf this is qcceptoble lo lhe boord we qre reody lo
proceed with the sqle immediolely. The only

PROPERTY
5I8 MABET AVE

I.AKETAND 3380I

REAITORCHAD@CKARR.COM

863-860-3620

DocuSign Envelope ID: 9CC1426E-EC74-4D47-A0D0-F29087AB3DB5



concern would be thql we would be oble to
receive the zoning / permission to build mul'iifomily
units on this lot.

Thonk you ior your lime ond considerqtion of this
proposol.

Sincerely,

2

DocuSign Envelope ID: 9CC1426E-EC74-4D47-A0D0-F29087AB3DB5

Chad Pettinato Owner/Manager

7/17/2017



Property Search

Home Paoe , Return To Search Results

Parcel Details: 24-28-1a-1955OO-0OO01O tt
TAX EST PRT CALC

Page I of5

IEGD
PRC TRIM TAX BILL

Owners

LAKELAND COMMUNITY REDEVELOP14ENT
AGENCY

Mailing Addr€ss

Property Desc

DISCLAI}IER: Ths propeny description rs a.o.densed verson of
the ongrnal ega descnptron recorded n the publrc records. Ir does
not include the section, townshlp, ra.!e, or the co!.ty where the
property Ls located. It s a descriptDn of the owneBhip boundanes
onlv and does not inc ude easements or other Lnterests of record.
T5e propeny descrproi sl'ould not be ured whe. co."ey'nq
property. The Property Appraiser assumes .o responsbility for the
consequencesof napproprate uses or rnterpretanons of the
property de*ription. No wafianties, expressed or implled, are
provided for the data herein, ts use, or its interpretaton.

OAK PARK PB 11 PG 25 LOTS 1 2 & E 9 FT OF 24

Area Map

Recorded Plat

Visit the Polk Co!nty Clerk ol Courts website to view
the Recorded Plat for this parcel

Noter Some plats are not yet available on the clerk's
website, The site contains images of plats recorded on
0tl05/1973 (beginning with book 058 Page 020) or
later. For information on Plats recorded before
01/05/1973 (Book 058 Page 019 or less) please
contact the Polk County Clerk's office.

Mapping Worksheets (plats) for 242a1a

IYapping Worksheet Info
Section 242a18.pdf

100o/o

Address 2

224 S MASSACHUSETTS AVE

LAKELAND FL 33401-5O12

Parcel Information

site Address

Address 1

Address 2

City

State

Zip Code

Neighborhood

Subdivision

Property (DOR)
Use Code

Taxing District

514 TABEL AVE

LAKELAND

FL

334O1-

6665.O5
Show Recent Sales n th s
Neighborhood

OAK PARK PB 11 PG 25
Vacant Municipal- vac land or
misc impr of some value
(code:8089)
o.33
LAKELAND/SWFWMD/LKLD
itAss (code:9151o)

Community
Redevelolment Mid-Town CRA (Code: 55)

?ab't?t7
a

eland

1

001010

http://www.polkpa.org/CamaDisplay.aspx?OutputMode:Display&Searchl'ype=RealEstate...7ll7l20l'7

DocuSign Envelope ID: 9CC1426E-EC74-4D47-A0D0-F29087AB3DB5



Propefiy Search

OR
aook/Pase

Sales History
Important Notier Ifyou wsh to obta n a copy of a deed forths parcel, clicko. the b ue OR BoovPage number, Doing so wi cause you

to leavethe Property appraiser's website and acc€ssthe PoLk county clerk ofthe c rcuit court's officalRecords search. click here for a llst
ofthe system.equrements that the Clerk's office deems necessary in order to view the deed, Once the doclment opens, cllckthe printe.
con to pr.tthe document,IfyoL have any ssues opening the document once you have metallthe listed system requirements, please

contad the c erk's office at (363)534-4000 and ask to speakto an ITstaffmember.Iithe Book/Paqe number does not have a blle link to
OfficalRecords, the deed may not be available throuqh the o.lrne records ofthe Clerk ofthe Crcu t Court. In order to obta n a copy ofthe
deed you wil need to contactthe clerkofthe c rcuitcourt Indexino Departmentat a63-534-4516,Ifthe Type lnst is an NR" the document
ls.ot ava labLe throuoh the C erk of the Circult Court's Offic al Records Search. Please contact the property Appra ser to order!R'type

o7/1940

Sales

$4,200,000

$2,300.000

$255,000

$210.000

$20,000

$100

D.te IYP: -v""tnt/. er"n,""rnsr rmProvco

617A11036 O4|2OO5 W

5a27l1gt2 0612004 W

463117A09 O2|2OO1 W

2029/7a4O O7ltgat W

194110263 O4|19AO W

., LAKELANDCOMI\4UNITYREDEVELOPI4ENT

' acerucv
V RSG.LAKELAND PROPERTIES LLC

V SOIJTHERN FAIV1ILY PROPERTIES L L C

E

E

E

Exemptions
Notei The drop down menus below pDvLde information on the amount of exemptlon app ed to each tax ng diskct, The Hx-flrst $25,000
honestead exemption may be allocated to one or more ow.eB. The Ha second $25,000 amended homestead exempt on Bflects the name

poae |ld oescriction
o/o R€new -,

(,wnensntp Lo

E
o27

O27.LOCAL GOW
[4UNICIPAL FS196,199
(1)(C)-22-30

^^^- LAKLLAND COIYIYUNITYluu"/o lou5RFoEVELopr,4ENTAGElrcy $6s,4ts

$6s,47sTotal Exemption value (county)
Ifyou have a senior Exempt on(Add tional Homestead Exemption for Pe6ons 65 and older): Forthe 2017 tax year, the allowable total
househod adjusted grcss ncome received dunns 2016 coud.ot exceed $2a,a41. If yourtotarhousehod adjusted soss icome exceeded

ths limit, YOU MUST NOIFYTHIS OFFICE. Receiving no notification from the qualifEd senior w be consldered a swom statement, under
pe.alty of perlury, that the hcome does fotexceed the imit, Improp-"ry ca m n9 any exempton cou d resu t rn a €. aqa nst your
property. ifyou woud ke to rece ve a notice of renewal e edronlcal y, please send usa. emailat paoffice@polk coLnty.netwlth your
name, o.ooeLv address, and confirmatio. of vour.eauest.

PERMITS
-rhe Polk County Property Appralsels Oftice does not issue or maintain perm ts. Please contactthe app.opnate perm't ss! nO aqeicy to
obtain information. rhis property is ocated i the LAKELAND/SWFWMD/LKLD MASS Exine disrrict. rhe bea nnina ofthe
des(ption lndcates permitaoency (UNINCORP is an abbreviation for Unincorporated PO|.X COUNTY).

Land Lines

Llt Land Dscr AglcreenEelt Land lrnit Type Front Depth Units
1 * Commercial/Industrial N S 0 0 14550

* For zoninglFuiure Land Use contact Polk County or the 14unlcipallty the parcel rs ocated in.

OTICE:

http://www.polkpa.org/CamaDisplay.aspx?OutputMode:Display&SeaxchType=RealEstate ,,, ' l.ll2\l7

Page 2 of5DocuSign Envelope ID: 9CC1426E-EC74-4D47-A0D0-F29087AB3DB5



Propefiy Search

Value Summary (2016)

Desc

Land Value

Euilding Value

Ivlisc, Items Value

Land Classified Value

lust f4arket Value
*Cap Differential and Portability

Agriculture Classif ication

Exempt Value (County)

Taxable Value (County)
*This properiy contains a Non Homestead Cap with a different al of $0.

values by District (2016)

All information ABOVE this notice b current (as of Frid.y, luly 14,2OL7 al22Atl9
AM). All information BELow this notice is from the 2015 Tax Roll, €xc€pt wherc otherwis€
noted.

Page 3 of5

District Description
EOARD OF COUNTY
COII4II4ISSiONERS

POLK COUNry SCHOOL
EOARD - STATE

POLK COUNTY SCHOOL
EOARD . LOCAL

CITY OF LAKELAND

SOUTHWEST FLA WATER
MGMT DIST

LAKELAND I4ASS
TRANSIT

Taxes

Desc

Taxing District

lvlillage Rate

Total Taxes

Last Y€ar
LAKELAND/SWFW14D/LKLD 14ASS

(Code: 91510)

20.3437

$0 00

$0.00

lo.oo

Final
Tax

Savinss

$419.35

$281.30

$139.01

$344.09

$20.51

$30.92

$1,235.1a

2015 Final
LAKELAND/SWFWMD/LKLD I4ASS

(Code:91510)

19.9746

$0.00

$0.00

$o.oo

Final
Tax

Rate

6.781500

4.549000

2.248000

5.564400

0.331700

0,500000

$61,838

$61,838

961,838

$61,838

$61,838

$61,838

Taxes:

Final

$419.35

$281.30

$139.01

$344.09

$20.s1

$30.92

$r,235.14

Ex€mption

$61,838

$61,838

$61,838

$61,838

$61.838

$61.838

Tax
Savi gs:

$61,838

$0

$0

$0

$51,838

$o

$0

$61,838

$61.838

$o

Taxable Final

$0 $0.00

$0 $0.00

$0 $0.00

$0 $0.00

$0 $0.00

$0 $0.00

-Tot"l io.oo

Your final tax bill may contain Non-Ad Valorem asseesments which may not be reflected on this
page, such as assessments tor roads, drainage, garbage, fire, lighting, water, sewer, or other
governm€ntal services and facalaties which may be levie.t by your county. city or any other speciat

http://www.polkpa.org/CamaDisplay.aspx?OutputMode=Display&SearchType=RealEstate... 7/ljl2\7j

DocuSign Envelope ID: 9CC1426E-EC74-4D47-A0D0-F29087AB3DB5



Property Search

district. Visit the
account. use the

Page 4 of5

Polk County Tax Collector's site for Tax Bill information related to this
Property Tax Estimator to estimate taxes for this account.

Prior Year Final values
The FinalTax Roll sthe lstceltnGtion ofthetax ro ls by the valu€ Adlustme.t &ard, perFlonda stature 193,122(2), F.s.Thisisthe date
alltaxable property and t.x rolls are cert fed for colle.t on to the Tax Collector, Cor.ectio.s m.de after this date a€ not reflected in the

2015

Building Value

IYisc, Items Value

lust Value (Market)

SOH Deferred Val

Exempt Value (County)

Taxable Value (County)

2014

Building Value

[4lsc. Items Value

Just Value (lYarket)

SOH Deferred Vat

Exempt Value (County)

Taxable Value (County)

2013

Building Value

14isc, Items Value

Just Value (l\4arket)

SOH Deferred Vai

Exempt Value (County)

Taxable Value (County)

2tJ12

Buildinq Value

IY isc. Items Value

lust Value (l\4arket)

SOH Def€rred Val

Exempt Value (Couniy)

Taxable Value (County)

$61,838.00

$0.00

$0.00

$61,838.00

$0.00

$61,838.00

$61.838.00

$0,00

$105,488.00

$o oo

$0,00

$105.488.00

$0.00

$105,488.00

$105.488.00

$0,00

$105,488.00

$0.00

$o oo

$105.488.00

$0.00

$105,488,00

$105.488.00

$0.00

$105.488.00

$0.00

$0.00

$105,488.00

$0.00

$105,488.00

$105.488.00

$0.00

DISCLAITi{ E R:

httpr/www.polkpa.org/CamaDisplay.aspx?OutputMode=Display&SearchType=RealEstate... 7/lT2O17

DocuSign Envelope ID: 9CC1426E-EC74-4D47-A0D0-F29087AB3DB5



Buyer (____) (____) and Seller (____) (____) acknowledge receipt of a copy of this page, which is 1 of 7 pages.
VAC-11     Rev 6/17                                                                                                                                                                                   © Florida Realtors®

Vacant Land Contract

1. Sale and Purchase:  _________________________________________________________________ (“Seller”)1

and _______________________________________________________________________________ (“Buyer”)2

(the “parties”) agree to sell and buy on the terms and conditions specified below the property (“Property”) 3

described as:4

Address:  __________________________________________________________________________________5

Legal Description:  6

7

8

9

10

SEC ___/TWP /___/RNG ___ of ______________ County, Florida. Real Property ID No.: ___________________11

including all improvements existing on the Property and the following additional property:  12

__________________________________________________________________________________________13

2. Purchase Price:  (U.S. currency)................................................................................................$ ______________14

All deposits will be made payable to “Escrow Agent” named below and held in escrow by:15

Escrow Agent’s Name:  _____________________________________________________16

Escrow Agent’s Contact Person:  _____________________________________________17

Escrow Agent’s Address:  ___________________________________________________18

Escrow Agent’s Phone:  _____________________________________________________19

Escrow Agent’s Email:  20

(a) Initial deposit ($0 if left blank) (Check if applicable)21

accompanies offer22

will be delivered to Escrow Agent within ______ days (3 days if left blank)23

after Effective Date ................................................................................................................$ ______________24

(b) Additional deposit will be delivered to Escrow Agent (Check if applicable)25

within ______ days (10 days if left blank) after Effective Date26

within ______ days (3 days if left blank) after expiration of Feasibility Study Period .......$ ______________27

(c) Total Financing (see Paragraph 5) (express as a dollar amount or percentage)..................$ ______________28

(d) Other:  ___________________________________________________________ ............$ ______________29

(e) Balance to close (not including Buyer’s closing costs, prepaid items, and prorations)30

to be paid at closing by wire transfer or other Collected funds .............................................$ ______________31

(f) (Complete only if purchase price will be determined based on a per unit cost instead of a fixed price.) The 32

unit used to determine the purchase price is  lot  acre  square foot other (specify):  ____________33

prorating areas of less than a full unit. The purchase price will be $________________ per unit based on a 34

calculation of total area of the Property as certified to Seller and Buyer by a Florida licensed surveyor in 35

accordance with Paragraph 7(c). The following rights of way and other areas will be excluded from the 36

calculation:  _____________________________________________________________________________37

3. Time for Acceptance; Effective Date:  Unless this offer is signed by Seller and Buyer and an executed copy 38

delivered to all parties on or before ____________________, this offer will be withdrawn and Buyer’s deposit, if 39

any, will be returned. The time for acceptance of any counter offer will be 3 days after the date the counter offer is 40

delivered. The “Effective Date” of this contract is the date on which the last one of the Seller and Buyer41

has signed or initialed and delivered this offer or the final counter offer.42

4. Closing Date: This transaction will close on ____________________ (“Closing Date”), unless specifically 43

extended by other provisions of this contract. The Closing Date will prevail over all other time periods including, 44

but not limited to, Financing and Feasibility Study periods. However, if the Closing Date occurs on a Saturday, 45

Sunday, or national legal holiday, it will extend to 5:00 p.m. (where the Property is located) of the next business 46

day. In the event insurance underwriting is suspended on Closing Date and Buyer is unable to obtain property 47

insurance, Buyer may postpone closing for up to 5 days after the insurance underwriting suspension is lifted. If 48

this transaction does not close for any reason, Buyer will immediately return all Seller provided documents and 49

other items.50

Lakeland Community Redevelopment agency

518 Mabel Trust

518 Mabel Ave, Lakeland Fl 33801

OAK PARK PB 11 PG 25 LOTS 1 2 & E 9 FT OF 24

24 28 18 polk

24-28-18-195500-000010

20,000.00

CRAs perfered Title company

✘ 3
5,000.00

0.00

15,000.00

7/28/2017

8/11/2017

This software is licensed to [Chad Karr -  KELLER WILLIAMS REALTY]
www.transactiondesk.com.

DocuSign Envelope ID: 9CC1426E-EC74-4D47-A0D0-F29087AB3DB5



Buyer (____) (____) and Seller (____) (____) acknowledge receipt of a copy of this page, which is 2 of 7 pages.
VAC-11     Rev 6/17                                                                                                                                                                                   © Florida Realtors®

5. Financing: (Check as applicable)51

(a) Buyer will pay cash for the Property with no financing contingency.52

(b) This contract is contingent on Buyer qualifying for and obtaining the commitment(s) or approval(s) 53

specified below (“Financing”) within ______ days after Effective Date (Closing Date or 30 days after Effective 54

Date, whichever occurs first, if left blank) (“Financing Period”). Buyer will apply for Financing within ______ 55

days after Effective Date (5 days if left blank) and will timely provide any and all credit, employment, financial, 56

and other information required by the lender. If Buyer, after using diligence and good faith, cannot obtain the 57

Financing within the Financing Period, either party may terminate this contract and Buyer’s deposit(s) will be 58

returned.59

(1) New Financing:  Buyer will secure a commitment for new third party financing for $_______________60

or ______% of the purchase price at (Check one) a fixed rate not exceeding ______%  an61

adjustable interest rate not exceeding ______% at origination (a fixed rate at the prevailing interest rate 62

based on Buyer’s creditworthiness if neither choice is selected). Buyer will keep Seller and Broker fully 63

informed of the loan application status and progress and authorizes the lender or mortgage broker to 64

disclose all such information to Seller and Broker.65

(2) Seller Financing:  Buyer will execute a  first  second purchase money note and mortgage to 66

Seller in the amount of $________________, bearing annual interest at ______% and payable as 67

follows: ______________________________________________________________________________68

The mortgage, note, and any security agreement will be in a form acceptable to Seller and will follow 69

forms generally accepted in the county where the Property is located; will provide for a late payment fee 70

and acceleration at the mortgagee’s option if Buyer defaults; will give Buyer the right to prepay without 71

penalty all or part of the principal at any time(s) with interest only to date of payment; will be due on72

conveyance or sale; will provide for release of contiguous parcels, if applicable; and will require Buyer to 73

keep liability insurance on the Property, with Seller as additional named insured. Buyer authorizes Seller74

to obtain credit, employment, and other necessary information to determine creditworthiness for the 75

financing. Seller will, within 10 days after Effective Date, give Buyer written notice of whether or not 76

Seller will make the loan.77

(3) Mortgage Assumption: Buyer will take title subject to and assume and pay existing first mortgage to 78

____________________________________________________________________________________79

LN#____________________ in the approximate amount of $________________ currently payable at 80

$_______________ per month, including principal, interest, taxes and insurance, and having a81

fixed other (describe) ______________________________________________________________82

interest rate of ______% which  will  will not escalate upon assumption. Any variance in the 83

mortgage will be adjusted in the balance due at closing with no adjustment to purchase price. Buyer will 84

purchase Seller’s escrow account dollar for dollar. If the interest rate upon transfer exceeds ______% or 85

the assumption/transfer fee exceeds $________________, either party may elect to pay the excess, 86

failing which this contract will terminate; and Buyer’s deposit(s) will be returned. If the lender disapproves 87

Buyer, this contract will terminate; and Buyer’s deposit(s) will be returned.88

6. Assignability:  (Check one) Buyer may assign and thereby be released from any further liability under this 89

contract, may assign but not be released from liability under this contract, or  may not assign this contract.90

7. Title:  Seller has the legal capacity to and will convey marketable title to the Property by  statutory warranty 91

deed  special warranty deed  other (specify) ______________________________, free of liens, easements,92

and encumbrances of record or known to Seller, but subject to property taxes for the year of closing; covenants, 93

restrictions, and public utility easements of record; existing zoning and governmental regulations; and (list any 94

other matters to which title will be subject) ________________________________________________________,95

provided there exists at closing no violation of the foregoing.96

(a) Title Evidence:  The party who pays for the owner’s title insurance policy will select the closing agent and 97

pay for the title search, including tax and lien search if performed, and all other fees charged by closing agent.98

Seller will deliver to Buyer, at 99

(Check one) Seller’s Buyer’s expense and 100

(Check one) within ______ days after Effective Date  at least ______ days before Closing Date,101

(Check one)102

(1) a title insurance commitment by a Florida licensed title insurer setting forth those matters to be 103

discharged by Seller at or before closing and, upon Buyer recording the deed, an owner’s policy in the 104

amount of the purchase price for fee simple title subject only to the exceptions stated above. If Buyer is 105

paying for the owner’s title insurance policy and Seller has an owner’s policy, Seller will deliver a copy to 106

Buyer within 15 days after Effective Date.107

This software is licensed to [Chad Karr -  KELLER WILLIAMS REALTY]
www.transactiondesk.com.

✘

✘

✘

✘
✘ 10

✘

DocuSign Envelope ID: 9CC1426E-EC74-4D47-A0D0-F29087AB3DB5



Buyer (____) (____) and Seller (____) (____) acknowledge receipt of a copy of this page, which is 3 of 7 pages.
VAC-11     Rev 6/17                                                                                                                                                                                   © Florida Realtors®

(2) an abstract of title, prepared or brought current by an existing abstract firm or certified as correct by an 108

existing firm. However, if such an abstract is not available to Seller, then a prior owner’s title policy 109

acceptable to the proposed insurer as a base for reissuance of coverage may be used. The prior policy 110

will include copies of all policy exceptions and an update in a format acceptable to Buyer from the policy 111

effective date and certified to Buyer or Buyer’s closing agent together with copies of all documents 112

recited in the prior policy and in the update. If such an abstract or prior policy is not available to Seller,113

then (1) above will be the title evidence.114

(b) Title Examination: After receipt of the title evidence, Buyer will, within ______ days (10 days if left blank) 115

but no later than Closing Date, deliver written notice to Seller of title defects. Title will be deemed acceptable 116

to Buyer if (i) Buyer fails to deliver proper notice of defects or (ii) Buyer delivers proper written notice and 117

Seller cures the defects within ______ days (30 days if left blank) (“Cure Period”) after receipt of the notice. If 118

the defects are cured within the Cure Period, closing will occur within 10 days after receipt by Buyer of notice 119

of such cure. Seller may elect not to cure defects if Seller reasonably believes any defect cannot be cured 120

within the Cure Period. If the defects are not cured within the Cure Period, Buyer will have 10 days after121

receipt of notice of Seller’s inability to cure the defects to elect whether to terminate this contract or accept 122

title subject to existing defects and close the transaction without reduction in purchase price.123

(c) Survey:  Buyer may, at Buyer’s expense, have the Property surveyed and must deliver written notice to 124

Seller, within 5 days after receiving survey but not later than 5 days before Closing Date, of any 125

encroachments on the Property, encroachments by the Property’s improvements on other lands, or deed 126

restriction or zoning violations. Any such encroachment or violation will be treated in the same manner as a 127

title defect and Seller’s and Buyer’s obligations will be determined in accordance with Paragraph 7(b).128

(d) Ingress and Egress:  Seller warrants that the Property presently has ingress and egress.129

8. Property Condition:  Seller will deliver the Property to Buyer at closing in its present “as is” condition, with 130

conditions resulting from Buyer’s Inspections and casualty damage, if any, excepted. Seller will not engage in or 131

permit any activity that would materially alter the Property’s condition without the Buyer’s prior written consent.132

(a) Inspections: (Check (1) or (2))133

(1) Feasibility Study:  Buyer will, at Buyer’s expense and within ______ days (30 days if left blank) 134

(“Feasibility Study Period”) after Effective Date and in Buyer’s sole and absolute discretion, determine 135

whether the Property is suitable for Buyer’s intended use. During the Feasibility Study Period, Buyer136

may conduct a Phase 1 environmental assessment and any other tests, analyses, surveys, and 137

investigations (“Inspections”) that Buyer deems necessary to determine to Buyer’s satisfaction the 138

Property’s engineering, architectural, and environmental properties; zoning and zoning restrictions; 139

subdivision statutes; soil and grade; availability of access to public roads, water, and other utilities; 140

consistency with local, state, and regional growth management plans; availability of permits, government 141

approvals, and licenses; and other inspections that Buyer deems appropriate. If the Property must be 142

rezoned, Buyer will obtain the rezoning from the appropriate government agencies. Seller will sign all 143

documents Buyer is required to file in connection with development or rezoning approvals. Seller gives 144

Buyer, its agents, contractors, and assigns, the right to enter the Property at any time during the 145

Feasibility Study Period for the purpose of conducting Inspections, provided, however, that Buyer, its 146

agents, contractors, and assigns enter the Property and conduct Inspections at their own risk. Buyer will 147

indemnify and hold Seller harmless from losses, damages, costs, claims, and expenses of any nature, 148

including attorneys’ fees, expenses, and liability incurred in application for rezoning or related 149

proceedings, and from liability to any person, arising from the conduct of any and all Inspections or any 150

work authorized by Buyer. Buyer will not engage in any activity that could result in a construction lien 151

being filed against the Property without Seller’s prior written consent. If this transaction does not close, 152

Buyer will, at Buyer’s expense, (i) repair all damages to the Property resulting from the Inspections and 153

return the Property to the condition it was in before conducting the Inspections and (ii) release to Seller154

all reports and other work generated as a result of the Inspections.155

Before expiration of the Feasibility Study Period, Buyer must deliver written notice to Seller of Buyer’s156

determination of whether or not the Property is acceptable. Buyer’s failure to comply with this notice 157

requirement will constitute acceptance of the Property as suitable for Buyer’s intended use in its “as is” 158

condition. If the Property is unacceptable to Buyer and written notice of this fact is timely delivered to 159

Seller, this contract will be deemed terminated, and Buyer’s deposit(s) will be returned.160

(2) No Feasibility Study:  Buyer is satisfied that the Property is suitable for Buyer’s purposes, including 161

being satisfied that either public sewerage and water are available to the Property or the Property will be 162

approved for the installation of a well and/or private sewerage disposal system and that existing zoning 163

This software is licensed to [Chad Karr -  KELLER WILLIAMS REALTY]
www.transactiondesk.com.

✘ 10

DocuSign Envelope ID: 9CC1426E-EC74-4D47-A0D0-F29087AB3DB5



Buyer (____) (____) and Seller (____) (____) acknowledge receipt of a copy of this page, which is 4 of 7 pages.
VAC-11     Rev 6/17                                                                                                                                                                                   © Florida Realtors®

and other pertinent regulations and restrictions, such as subdivision or deed restrictions, concurrency, 164

growth management, and environmental conditions, are acceptable to Buyer. This contract is not 165

contingent on Buyer conducting any further investigations.166

(b) Government Regulations:  Changes in government regulations and levels of service which affect Buyer’s167

intended use of the Property will not be grounds for terminating this contract if the Feasibility Study Period has 168

expired or if Paragraph 8(a)(2) is selected.169

(c) Flood Zone:  Buyer is advised to verify by survey, with the lender, and with appropriate government 170

agencies which flood zone the Property is in, whether flood insurance is required, and what restrictions apply 171

to improving the Property and rebuilding in the event of casualty.172

(d) Coastal Construction Control Line (“CCCL”):  If any part of the Property lies seaward of the CCCL as 173

defined in Section 161.053, Florida Statutes, Seller will provide Buyer with an affidavit or survey as required 174

by law delineating the line’s location on the Property, unless Buyer waives this requirement in writing. The 175

Property being purchased may be subject to coastal erosion and to federal, state, or local regulations that 176

govern coastal property, including delineation of the CCCL, rigid coastal protection structures, beach 177

nourishment, and the protection of marine turtles. Additional information can be obtained from the Florida 178

Department of Environmental Protection, including whether there are significant erosion conditions associated 179

with the shore line of the Property being purchased.180

Buyer waives the right to receive a CCCL affidavit or survey.181

9. Closing Procedure; Costs:  Closing will take place in the county where the Property is located and may be 182

conducted by mail or electronic means. If title insurance insures Buyer for title defects arising between the title 183

binder effective date and recording of Buyer’s deed, closing agent will disburse at closing the net sale proceeds 184

to Seller (in local cashier’s check if Seller requests in writing at least 5 days before closing) and brokerage fees to 185

Broker as per Paragraph 19. In addition to other expenses provided in this contract, Seller and Buyer will pay the 186

costs indicated below.187

(a) Seller Costs:188

Taxes on deed189

Recording fees for documents needed to cure title190

Title evidence (if applicable under Paragraph 7)191

Other: __________________________________________________________________________________192

(b) Buyer Costs:193

Taxes and recording fees on notes and mortgages194

Recording fees on the deed and financing statements195

Loan expenses196

Title evidence (if applicable under Paragraph 7)197

Lender’s title policy at the simultaneous issue rate198

Inspections199

Survey200

Insurance201

Other: __________________________________________________________________________________202

(c) Prorations:  The following items will be made current and prorated as of the day before Closing Date:  real 203

estate taxes (including special benefit tax liens imposed by a CDD), interest, bonds, assessments, leases, 204

and other Property expenses and revenues. If taxes and assessments for the current year cannot be 205

determined, the previous year’s rates will be used with adjustment for any exemptions.206

(d) Special Assessment by Public Body:  Regarding special assessments imposed by a public body, Seller207

will pay (i) the full amount of liens that are certified, confirmed, and ratified before closing and (ii) the amount 208

of the last estimate of the assessment if an improvement is substantially completed as of Effective Date but 209

has not resulted in a lien before closing; and Buyer will pay all other amounts. If special assessments may be 210

paid in installments, Seller Buyer (Buyer if left blank) will pay installments due after closing. If Seller is 211

checked, Seller will pay the assessment in full before or at the time of closing. Public body does not include a 212

Homeowners’ or Condominium Association.213

(e) PROPERTY TAX DISCLOSURE SUMMARY:  BUYER SHOULD NOT RELY ON THE SELLER’S CURRENT 214

PROPERTY TAXES AS THE AMOUNT OF PROPERTY TAXES THAT BUYER MAY BE OBLIGATED TO 215

PAY IN THE YEAR SUBSEQUENT TO PURCHASE. A CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP OR PROPERTY 216

IMPROVEMENTS TRIGGERS REASSESSMENTS OF THE PROPERTY THAT COULD RESULT IN 217

HIGHER PROPERTY TAXES. IF YOU HAVE ANY QUESTIONS CONCERNING VALUATION, CONTACT 218

THE COUNTY PROPERTY APPRAISER’S OFFICE FOR FURTHER INFORMATION.219

This software is licensed to [Chad Karr -  KELLER WILLIAMS REALTY]
www.transactiondesk.com.

✘

DocuSign Envelope ID: 9CC1426E-EC74-4D47-A0D0-F29087AB3DB5



Buyer (____) (____) and Seller (____) (____) acknowledge receipt of a copy of this page, which is 5 of 7 pages.
VAC-11     Rev 6/17                                                                                                                                                                                   © Florida Realtors®

(f) Foreign Investment in Real Property Tax Act (“FIRPTA”): If Seller is a “foreign person” as defined by 220

FIRPTA, Seller and Buyer will comply with FIRPTA, which may require Seller to provide additional cash at 221

closing.222

(g) 1031 Exchange:  If either Seller or Buyer wish to enter into a like-kind exchange (either simultaneously with 223

closing or after) under Section 1031 of the Internal Revenue Code (“Exchange”), the other party will 224

cooperate in all reasonable respects to effectuate the Exchange including executing documents, provided,225

however, that the cooperating party will incur no liability or cost related to the Exchange and that the closing 226

will not be contingent upon, extended, or delayed by the Exchange.227

10. Computation of Time:  Calendar days will be used when computing time periods, except time periods of 5 days 228

or less. Time periods of 5 days or less will be computed without including Saturday, Sunday, or national legal 229

holidays specified in 5 U.S.C. 6103(a). Any time period ending on a Saturday, Sunday, or national legal holiday 230

will extend until 5:00 p.m. (where the Property is located) of the next business day. Time is of the essence in 231

this contract.232

11. Risk of Loss; Eminent Domain:  If any portion of the Property is materially damaged by casualty before closing233

or Seller negotiates with a governmental authority to transfer all or part of the Property in lieu of eminent domain 234

proceedings or an eminent domain proceeding is initiated, Seller will promptly inform Buyer. Either party may 235

terminate this contract by written notice to the other within 10 days after Buyer’s receipt of Seller’s notification,236

and Buyer’s deposit(s) will be returned, failing which Buyer will close in accordance with this contract and 237

receive all payments made by the governmental authority or insurance company, if any.238

12. Force Majeure:  Seller or Buyer will not be required to perform any obligation under this contract or be liable to 239

each other for damages so long as the performance or non-performance of the obligation is delayed, caused, or 240

prevented by an act of God or force majeure. An “act of God or “force majeure” is defined as hurricanes, 241

earthquakes, floods, fire, unusual transportation delays, wars, insurrections, and any other cause not reasonably 242

within the control of Seller or Buyer and which by the exercise of due diligence the non-performing party is 243

unable in whole or in part to prevent or overcome. All time periods, including Closing Date, will be extended for 244

the period that the act of God or force majeure is in place. However, in the event that such act of God or force 245

majeure event continues beyond 30 days, either party may terminate this contract by delivering written notice to 246

the other; and Buyer’s deposit(s) will be returned.247

13. Notices: All notices will be in writing and delivered to the parties and Broker by mail, personal delivery, or 248

electronic means. Buyer’s failure to timely deliver written notice to Seller, when such notice is required by 249

this contract, regarding any contingency will render that contingency null and void, and this contract will 250

be construed as if the contingency did not exist. Any notice, document, or item delivered to or received 251

by an attorney or licensee (including a transactions broker) representing a party will be as effective as if 252

delivered to or received by that party.253

14. Complete Agreement; Persons Bound: This contract is the entire agreement between Seller and Buyer.254

Except for brokerage agreements, no prior or present agreements will bind Seller, Buyer, or Broker 255

unless incorporated into this contract. Modifications of this contract will not be binding unless in writing, signed 256

or initialed, and delivered by the party to be bound. Electronic signatures will be acceptable and binding. This 257

contract, signatures, initials, documents referenced in this contract, counterparts, and written modifications 258

communicated electronically or on paper will be acceptable for all purposes, including delivery, and will be 259

binding. Handwritten or typewritten terms inserted in or attached to this contract prevail over preprinted terms. If 260

any provision of this contract is or becomes invalid or unenforceable, all remaining provisions will continue to be 261

fully effective. Seller and Buyer will use diligence and good faith in performing all obligations under this contract.262

This contract will not be recorded in any public record. The terms “Seller,” “Buyer,” and “Broker” may be singular 263

or plural. This contract is binding on the heirs, administrators, executors, personal representatives, and assigns, if 264

permitted, of Seller, Buyer, and Broker.265

15. Default and Dispute Resolution:  This contract will be construed under Florida law. This Paragraph will survive 266

closing or termination of this contract.267

(a) Seller Default:  If Seller fails, neglects, or refuses to perform Seller’s obligations under this contract, Buyer268

may elect to receive a return of Buyer’s deposit(s) without thereby waiving any action for damages resulting 269

from Seller’s breach and may seek to recover such damages or seek specific performance. Seller will also 270

be liable for the full amount of the brokerage fee.271

This software is licensed to [Chad Karr -  KELLER WILLIAMS REALTY]
www.transactiondesk.com.

DocuSign Envelope ID: 9CC1426E-EC74-4D47-A0D0-F29087AB3DB5



Buyer (____) (____) and Seller (____) (____) acknowledge receipt of a copy of this page, which is 6 of 7 pages.
VAC-11     Rev 6/17                                                                                                                                                                                   © Florida Realtors®

(b) Buyer Default:  If Buyer fails, neglects, or refuses to perform Buyer’s obligations under this contract, 272

including payment of deposit(s), within the time(s) specified, Seller may elect to recover and retain the 273

deposit(s), paid and agreed to be paid, for the account of Seller as agreed upon liquidated damages, 274

consideration for execution of this contract, and in full settlement of any claims, whereupon Seller and Buyer275

will be relieved from all further obligations under this contract; or Seller, at Seller’s option, may proceed in 276

equity to enforce Seller’s rights under this contract.277

16. Attorney’s Fees; Costs: In any litigation permitted by this Contract, the prevailing party shall be entitled to 278

recover from the non-prevailing party costs and fees, including reasonable attorney’s fees, incurred in conducting 279

the litigation. This Paragraph 16 shall survive Closing or termination of this Contract.280

17. Escrow Agent; Closing Agent: Seller and Buyer authorize Escrow Agent and closing agent (collectively 281

“Agent”) to receive, deposit, and hold funds and other items in escrow and, subject to Collection, disburse them 282

upon proper authorization and in accordance with Florida law and the terms of this contract, including disbursing 283

brokerage fees. “Collection” or “Collected” means any checks tendered or received have become actually and 284

finally collected and deposited in the account of Agent. The parties agree that Agent will not be liable to any 285

person for misdelivery of escrowed items to Seller or Buyer, unless the misdelivery is due to Agent’s willful 286

breach of this contract or gross negligence. If Agent interpleads the subject matter of the escrow, Agent will pay 287

the filing fees and costs from the deposit and will recover reasonable attorneys’ fees and costs to be paid from the 288

escrowed funds or equivalent and charged and awarded as court costs in favor of the prevailing party.289

18. Professional Advice; Broker Liability:  Broker advises Seller and Buyer to verify all facts and representations 290

that are important to them and to consult an appropriate professional for legal advice (for example, interpreting 291

this contract, determining the effect of laws on the Property and this transaction, status of title, foreign investor 292

reporting requirements, the effect of property lying partially or totally seaward of the CCCL, etc.) and for tax, 293

property condition, environmental, and other specialized advice. Buyer acknowledges that Broker does not reside 294

in the Property and that all representations (oral, written, or otherwise) by Broker are based on Seller295

representations or public records. Buyer agrees to rely solely on Seller, professional inspectors, and 296

government agencies for verification of the Property condition and facts that materially affect Property 297

value. Seller and Buyer respectively will pay all costs and expenses, including reasonable attorneys’ fees at all 298

levels, incurred by Broker and Broker’s officers, directors, agents, and employees in connection with or arising 299

from Seller’s or Buyer’s misstatement or failure to perform contractual obligations. Seller and Buyer hold 300

harmless and release Broker and Broker’s officers, directors, agents, and employees from all liability for loss or 301

damage based on (i) Seller’s or Buyer’s misstatement or failure to perform contractual obligations; (ii) the use or 302

display of listing data by third parties, including, but not limited to, photographs, images, graphics, video 303

recordings, virtual tours, drawings, written descriptions, and remarks related to the Property; (iii) Broker’s 304

performance, at Seller’s or Buyer’s request, of any task beyond the scope of services regulated by Chapter 475, 305

Florida Statutes, as amended, including Broker’s referral, recommendation, or retention of any vendor; (iv) 306

products or services provided by any vendor; and (v) expenses incurred by any vendor. Seller and Buyer each 307

assume full responsibility for selecting and compensating their respective vendors. This Paragraph will not relieve 308

Broker of statutory obligations. For purposes of this Paragraph, Broker will be treated as a party to this contract. 309

This Paragraph will survive closing.310

19. Commercial Real Estate Sales Commission Lien Act:  If the Property is commercial real estate as defined by 311

Section 475.701, Florida Statutes, the following disclosure will apply:  The Florida Commercial Real Estate Sales 312

Commission Lien Act provides that when a broker has earned a commission by performing licensed services 313

under a brokerage agreement with you, the broker may claim a lien against your net sales proceeds for the 314

broker’s commission. The broker’s lien rights under the act cannot be waived before the commission is earned.315

20. Brokers:  The brokers named below are collectively referred to as “Broker.”  Instruction to closing agent:  316

Seller and Buyer direct closing agent to disburse at closing the full amount of the brokerage fees as specified in 317

separate brokerage agreements with the parties and cooperative agreements between the Brokers, except to the 318

extent Broker has retained such fees from the escrowed funds. This Paragraph will not be used to modify any 319

MLS or other offer of compensation made by Seller or Seller’s Broker to Buyer’s Broker.320

(a) _________________________________________________________________________ (Seller’s Broker)321

will be compensated by  Seller Buyer both parties pursuant to  a listing agreement  other 322

(specify): _______________________________________________________________________________323

(b) _________________________________________________________________________ (Buyer’s Broker)324

will be compensated by  Seller Buyer both parties Seller’s Broker pursuant to  a MLS offer of 325

compensation  other (specify): ____________________________________________________________326

This software is licensed to [Chad Karr -  KELLER WILLIAMS REALTY]
www.transactiondesk.com.

Chad Karr- Keller Williams

✘

CHad KarrKELLER WILLIAMS REALTY

✘

DocuSign Envelope ID: 9CC1426E-EC74-4D47-A0D0-F29087AB3DB5



Buyer (____) (____) and Seller (____) (____) acknowledge receipt of a copy of this page, which is 7 of 7 pages.
VAC-11     Rev 6/17                                                                                                                                                                                   © Florida Realtors®

21. Additional Terms:  327

328

329

330

331

332

333

334

335

336

337

338

339

340

341

342

COUNTER-OFFER/REJECTION343

Seller counters Buyer’s offer (to accept the counter-offer, Buyer must sign or initial the counter-offered terms and 344

deliver a copy of the acceptance to Seller).345

Seller rejects Buyer’s offer346

This is intended to be a legally binding contract. If not fully understood, seek the advice of an attorney before 347

signing.348

Buyer: Date: 349

Print name: 350

Buyer: Date: 351

Print name: 352

Buyer’s address for purpose of notice:353

Address: 354

Phone: _______________________ Fax: _______________________ Email: 355

Seller: Date: 356

Print name: 357

Seller: Date: 358

Print name: 359

Seller’s address for purpose of notice:360

Address: 361

Phone: _______________________ Fax: _______________________ Email: 362

Effective Date: ____________________ (The date on which the last party signed or initialed and delivered the 363

final offer or counter offer.)364

Florida REALTORS® makes no representation as to the legal validity or adequacy of any provision of this form in any specific transaction. This standardized form should 
not be used in complex transactions or with extensive riders or additions. This form is available for use by the entire real estate industry and is not intended to identify 
the user as REALTOR®. REALTOR® is a registered collective membership mark which may be used only be real estate licensees who are members of the NATIONAL 
ASSOICATION OF REALTORS® and who subscribe to its Code of Ethics. The copyright laws of United States (17 U.S. Code) forbid the unauthorized reproduction of 
this form by any means including facsimile or computerized forms.

This software is licensed to [Chad Karr -  KELLER WILLIAMS REALTY]
www.transactiondesk.com.

1) Only contingency is that the buyer be allowed to place multi family
housing complex on said property
2) The Seller will allow the buyer to change his entity name if needed
prior to closing. Buyer is a family group and holds many properties in
multiple LLCs and is unsure under which name it will be placed. This is
permission for name change only.

518 Mabel Trust

Lakeland Community Redevelopment agency

DocuSign Envelope ID: 9CC1426E-EC74-4D47-A0D0-F29087AB3DB5

7/17/2017





PROPOSAL FOR
1 624 ,1
EST LN

622,1 6,l3,.l 6 t AND4
FL, LAKELAN D 33805

1 632,
63,l W

LAKELAND COMMUNITY
REDEVELOPENT AGENCY

228 S Mqssqchusells oye. Lokelond Fl

C HAD KARR
218 Eost Pine Sl

Lokelond Fl 33801

Reoltorchod@ckorr.com

863-860-3620



7 t17/2A17

Deor Lokelond Communlty Redevelopenl Agency,

We os o fomily business wouLd like lo purchose
vocont lols 1613, 1614,1622, 1624,1631 ond 1632

WEST LN, LAKELAND FL 33805

We propose to build 3 bedroom 2 both single
fomily homes on eoch of these lots os to provide
new housing to the fqmilies of lhose working in the
oreo. The intention is fo work hond ond hond with
the CRA boord in the resole process. We hqve
reviewed the locotion ond feel ihqt there is q need
for good quoliry housing in the oreo.

I hove qttqched o loyoul we intend io build,
ond ore open to ony chonges requested by the
CRA boqrd.

At this time the buyer is wil ing to poy $10,000.00
q lol for o loiol purchose of $60,000.00

Sincere v- ,.----_\ / - /

0[444'ilxt'

2



Ho6e[age D BelJroLol! ctr8Es]ilE

Paicel Details: 24-24-07-16a3OO-OO4O2O tl
TAX EST PRT CALC

EEO
PRC TRIM TAX BILL

LAK€LAND COIiIMUNITY REOEVELOPMENT

address 1 228 5 i,iaSSACHUSETIS AVE

address 3 LAX€LAIID fL 33401-5012

City

sm*nor.spocib'lityfo.the

LAkET.ANO r,{Lr.s PS34 PGl1 SLk 4 LOT 2

visrt rhe Polk counrv clerk ofcourts website to view
the Resrded Plat for thrs pa.cel

Note: soFe plats arc not yet available on the crert's
website. The site contaans images of Plats recorded on
01/05/1973 (beglnning nlth book oss Page 020) or
Isbn For rnfdmation on Pl.ts r.corded before
0V05/r973 (Book oss PEg€ 019 o.less) pletse
@ntact tie Polk county clert s ofti.e.

ll.pplng workrhcat (pht ) to] 242407

MaPPl.q Wo.ksheet Into

!631WEST LN

33405-3240

6666.02
Shoir R....t Sales n thr<

LAXELAI{O HILLS PB 34 PG 1t
Municip.l (Oth€r thsn

lA|(ElAnD/SWFwlliDlLXLD
llASS (Code: 91510)

tlld-iown CRA (Coder 55)

hdp /M.poripr.odc@Dird.r.lrx?odpurii.d.rDhd.vs6rdrvts

ot

Ict
ll
gt
:t

'\16 rl sl ,! lr'



IiomElrge.aellJl h-jierrd-Besllls

Parcel Oetails: 24-ZA-07-16a3OO-OO115O ti atB
PRC TRIM TAX BILL

LAKEIAND COMIiIUNI']"T REDEVELOPI,IENT
AGENCY

Ir.lallln9 addrc.3

Add.ess I 224 S MASSACI{USCTTS AVE

Address 3 IAIGIAND Ft$aO1-5O12

Clty

n ! a d.(npt'on ol rh. osneEh'p hosndarcs

P'oqe^iThePrope^y^ppB'glass

odudeo ror ihe dtE heren, ts use

TAKELANO HTTI.S PB 34 PG11 BLl( 1 LOT 15
1614 WEST LN

3340s

Pa.cel Inform.tion

6656.02
Shotr Recent Sare! in ih,s

IAXELANO HTIIS PA 34 PG t1
V..ant t'lunl.lp.l - va.l.nd or
misc lmpr of solne vrha

0.16
LAKELANO/SWFWr,lD/IXLD
t'aASS {coder 91s 1o)

Mid-row. CRA (Cod€: 55)

v6t the po,k counry clerk of courts webste to view
rhe Recorded Plal for ihrs par.el

Note:some plats are notyet av.il.bla o. the clerk's
website. The site cont.tns imag€s of Plats ,t@rded on
01/0s/1973 (b€ginning with book 058 Page 020) or
latei For infomatlon o. Plat5 rMrded beio*
01/05/1973 (Book 05a Page 019 or less) please
co.tact the Polk county clert's office.

M.pping worknhoct3 (pLtr) for 242ao7

Mappinq Worksheet Info

N

i7 !l

4

I'
.t,
ul'

S



Home P6oe D Retur. To Sear.h Results

Parcel Detairs: 24-2a-O7-15A3OO-OO114O 3t EE LI

LA(ELAND COLr,4UNttv REOEVELOPT.4ENT
AGENCY

address 1 22a s iaAssactllrsETts avE

Add.ess 3 (A(EIANO FL 33801-5012 trcPeqde*rionoo

I.AKELAND HIILS PB 34 PG T1 Bl( 1 LOT 14

AE. il.p

33405-3241

6666.02

I !,r

It-'
.tl7a 

""
lc 22

FI r
fl l: r'rl(.

I

I

rr i' !l
,f 1at

s

Sholv Recent SaLer rn thrs

IAKELAND HIIIS PB 34 PG 11
V.c.nt liluni.lp.l - va. l..d or
misc impr of some v.lue
(code:8089)
o.16
LAKELA D/SWFWi'D/L(LD

ASS (Code:91510)

Mid-Towr cRA (codei 5s)

vret the Polk cou.ty clerk of courts website to vEe
the Recorded Plat tor thrs Par.el

Note: Some pl.ts are not yet avallable on the clert's
wetslte. The 5lte cont ins ihig6 of plat5 re.orded on
01/05/1973 (beghntng wath book 05E Page 020) or
latei For hformatlon on Plats reco.ded b€forc
01/05/1973 (Book os8 Page 019 or less) ple.se
.ontact the Polk county cierks oflice.

il.pFln! Work h.6tr (pldr) lor 242407

Mapping Worksh€et rnfo



ltaBlrce' Bell/ItrlllrtntrBe$IiE

Pa.cel Details: 24-28-07-1643o0-oo113o EI EED
PRC TRIM TAX BILL

LAKELAND COI4!IUNITY REDEVELOPMENT

Add.ess 1 22a S I,IASSACIIUSEIIS AVE

Address 3 IAIGa.ANO FL 3!aO1-5O12

,olee@uniy"herclhe

.d Rh.n .6v.Yi.q
propenyTheP6pe4yAppl.'Pr.ssumes.o.gponsibtyl.rse

LA(ELAND HIITS PB 34 PG 11 BlK 1 LOT 13
1622 WEST aN

334O5

6666.02
Show Rer€nr Sales rn th,r

LAKELAI{D H!!I"S PB 34 FG 11

Vacant rautriclF.l - v..l.nd o.
miEc lhrr ol some v.lue

o.17
ta(tLANo/swFwtaD/L(tD
llAss {code:91s10)

lid-Town CnA (code: 55)

visrr the Polk county clerk of courts $iebsrt€ to view
the Recoded Plat for thrs parcel

Noter some plats are not yetavailabl€ on tne Oerk's
welsite, The site contains imag6 of plat r€corded on
01/05/1973 (b€gl.nhg with book 058 Page 020) or
late. for i.formation on Plats .ecord€d b€fore
01105/1973 (Aook 053 P69e 0r9 or le$) Please
@nt.ctthe Polk colnty clerk's omce.

rirapplng worlrh.ota (plat ) tor 142407

Mapping Wortsheel lnfo

hrlpl,@.polk a.or!/cana ospBy.aspx,ourrulMdGDho .vss3*.hTv9.iRea E$ba Parc.rro_24230716430m011 30

lat tr r/,! I ioa{,so

lsl-- -,.. " \,El-',-'< c/

;[lu "']' ,";

F'-'. ,l i l",li
F=l',:,l: :l :J 13,t

F-'"- ]E F'
l! '5 cl lrn.l I i "q



Home Paoe D R.tur. To seer.h Resrlts

LAKELANO COMMUNMT REOEVELO9MENT
AGENCY

address 1 224 S iaASSACITJSETTS AVE

Address 3 IAXEIANO ll 33401-5012

Parcel Details: 24-2a-07-l6a3oo-oo112o ,t!Ea
TAX EST PRT CALC PRC IRII{ TAX AILL

LAKELAND HILLS PA34 
'G11ALK 

T LOT 12

N

'l I I

*l

!l
:

f/cnd \':'" I\:' fl

!i-

I orrs

3340s

6666.O2
sh.w RF.rnr sal.q . th <

LAXELAND IiTLls PA 34 PG 1I
va.ant ll.ni.ip.l - va.laDd or
mi3c impr of 6oD€ v.he
(code:8089)
o.25
L,AKEIAI{D,/SWFWIID/LKIDra'ihq Drsrnc( l.Ass (code. 915r0)

Redevelopoenr Lid-lown CRA {cod€: s5)

Vrst the Pork Coontv cierk of Colrts *ebsite to view
tne Re.orded Plat forthrs Parcel

Note: some plats are not yet avail.ble on the clerk's
website. The site cont.ins images of plats r@rd.d on
01/05/1973 (beginning {ith book 058 Page 020) or
l.tei For information on Plats rccorded before
Ot/05/1973 (Book 05a Pare 019 o.less) please
contact the Polk county clerk s ofnce.

Mlppl.a Work h..ta (plrt5) toi 24240,
Mapping workshe€t Info

htp/MPliFo.qrc.mrDkpl,ya+?oupul[d.-oispl.y&s..rhry@-9



Home Paoe ' Return T. Searh Rerults

Parcel Details: 24-24-07-16a3OO-OO1O9O ,l EE D

LAKELANO COMMUNITY REDEVELOP!1ENT

Address r 224 S ASSACIIUSETTS AVE

Address 3 LAKEtANo FL 33401-5012

Dlscuul{ti: 
'h6 

loDerty deedp'lon E a .oM$lod ve6on of

nge,dlh.6untywh.Elh.
pl.pe^y6lo.'t€d,n6.d.s.dp!o

rhe pbp.fv dev pnon should nd
pro*q rhe Prcree AppB6er as!m6 no droneibnin tur tha

LA(ELAND HITLS PB ],I PG 11 BL( 1 LOT 9

vsrt lhe Polk co!nty clerk of cou^s websrte to view
ihe Re.orded Pat for th's Parcel

Note: Some plats aE no! yet availalle on the clerk's
websit€. The site contahs hages ot plats rccorded on
0v05/1973 {beginninq with book 058 Page 020) or
latei For info.mation on Plats re.orded before
ol/os/!973 (Book 053 Page 019 orl6s) please
contact the Polk countv cle.k's ofl ce.

iaapplng work hcets (plab) for 2424l,7

rvrappi.'r Worksheet lnfo

LAKELAND

334O5

6666.02
Shov, Recent 5.1e5 rn th s

LAKELAII'D TIILIS PA 3/T PG 11

v.cant Municip.t - v.c l.rd or
mir.lmpr ol sohc vrloG
(code: eO89)

0.15
LAI(ELANO/SWFWl.lO/LXLD
MASS (Code:9151O)

Mld-Iown cItA (code: 55)

[[p/NwporkFndcamaoisphy.sprourf{ilid6.Dsorayss6 chryP


	TIF Policy Change.pdf
	Memo - TIF-Bldg Permit change
	27TFrom:27T  Valerie Vaught
	Intent
	The CRA’s TIF program, under Chapter 163, Part III of the Florida Statutes, provides financial assistance to commercial property owners and business owners in targeted commercial corridors for Development and Re-development, to increase the tax base, ...
	The CRA Office also serves as liaison to property owners and developers when initiating projects with the City. This builds a trusting relationship in the community and provides an opportunity for recognizing onerous or duplicate procedures. The CRA s...
	Proposed Changes to TIF Program

	TIF Criteria and Process draft changes 7-10-17

	Memo Proposed Sale of CRA Properties.pdf
	Advisory Board Memo
	Proposal to Purchase CRA's Mabel lot
	MabelTaxes2004
	Proposal to Purchase CRA's West Lane Lots




